## THE RENSSELAER COMMUNITY RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING

THE RENSSELAER COMMUNITY RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING WAS HELD ON MONDAY OCTOBER 4<sup>TH</sup> 2021 AT THE IROQUOIS PARK BARNES SHELTER. PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:05 PM.

MEMBERS PRESENT AT THE OCTOBER 4<sup>TH</sup> 2021 MEETING ARE AS FOLLOWS: PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS, RICK WILLIAMS, JANELLE MUSCH, GLEN ALLIE, STACE PICKERING, JENNY BOGET, EARNEST WATSON, & NEW MEMBER JANICE DENO.

OTHERS PRESENT AT THE OCTOBER 4TH 2021 MEETING WERE: HEATHER HALL, ROBERT SCHENK, AND SUPERINTENDENT JOSEPH G. EFFINGER.

MINUTES FROM THE SEPTEMBER  $7^{TH}$  2021 MEETING WERE PRESENTED AND A MOTION WAS MADE BY JENNY BOGET AND SECONDED BY RICK WILLIAMS TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

THE TREASURERS REPORT WAS PRESENTED. THE AMOUNT ON HAND IS AS FOLLOWS:

MEMORIAL T-ACCOUNT		\$	3,623.01
LARUE POOL T-ACCOUNT		\$	3,536.45
BASEBALL/SOFTBALL T-ACCOUNT		\$	2,534.97
SKATE PARK T-ACCOUNT		\$	100.00
NEW AQUATICS T-ACCOUNT		\$	7,996.54
NEW SHELTER		\$	0.00
DOG PARK T-ACCOUNT		\$	1,988.50
WATER AEROBICS/SWIM PROGRAM		\$	0.00
THOMAS EFFINGER MEMORIAL T – ACCOUNT	NT	\$	0.00
PARK & LEASURE T – ACCOUNT		\$	2,390.84
BLACKER FIELDS		\$	400.00
NEW PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE		\$	1,923.00
	TOTAL	\$2	4,193.31

CONCESSIONS ACCOUNT \$ 7,436.09

A MOTION WAS MADE BY RICK WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY JANELLE MUSCH TO ACCEPT THE TREASURERS REPORT. MOTION CARRIED.

SUPERINTENDENT EFFINGER TOLD CORPORATION MEMBERS AT THE LAST MEETING IT WAS SUGGESTED TO ASK JORDAN TOWNSHIP WHO WANTED TO DONATE \$3,000.00 FOR A PROJECT AT THE PARK TO SEE IF THEY WERE WILLING TO DONATE THE MONEY FOR A NEW SCOREBOARD AT COLUMBIA PARK? SUPERINTENDENT EFFINGER TOLD MEMBERS, HE WORKED WITH THEM AND THEY WERE OK WITH DOING THAT PROJECT SO A NEW SCOREBOARD WILL BE ARRIVING SOON FOR COLUMBIA PARK.

MICHAEL MANIS DISCUSSED WITH PARK CORPORATION MEMBERS ABOUT THE NEW TENNIS COURTS. MICHAEL TOLD PARK CORPORATION MEMBERS THE PLANNING IS TO MOVE THE TENNIS COURTS TO THE OTHER SIDE OF BROOKSIDE PARK AT THE END OF THE OLD FOOTBALL FIELD. MICHAEL TOLD MEMBERS THE PROJECT HASN'T STARTED YET BECAUSE PARKS FOR PEOPLE COMMITTEE IS WAITING TO HOLD A MEETING WHICH SHOULD BE IN THE NEXT SEVERAL WEEKSTO FINALIZE THE PLANS. MEMBER JANICE DENO ASKED WHO WAS PUTTING IN THE NEW TENNIS COURTS? MICHAEL MANIS TOLD PARK CORPORATION MEMBERS IT IS TOWN & COUNTRY PAVING. A BRIEF DISCUSSION FOLLOWED.

HEATHER HALL UPDATED PARK CORPORATION MEMBERS ON THE PARK & LEISURE PROGRAMS UNTIL THE END OF THE YEAR. HEATHER TOLD CORPORATION MEMBERS THERE WAS 17 ENTRYS FOR SCARECROWS FOR THE SCARECROW TRAIL. HEATHER TOLD MEMBERS THE WINNERS OF THE SCARECROW TRAIL WILL BE ANNOUNCED AT THE FALL FESTIVAL AT BROOKSIDE PARK ON THURSDAY OCTOBER 21<sup>ST</sup>. HEATHER TOLD MEMBERS THE FINAL EVENT OF THE YEAR WILL BE FROSTY FEST ON SATURDAY DECEMBER 4<sup>TH</sup>. HEATHER SAID SHE IS WORKING ON ACTIVITIES FOR THAT NIGHT AND BRINGING BACK THE PARADE. A DISCUSSION FOLLOWED.

SUPERINTENDENT EFFINGER DISCUSSED WITH PARK CORPORATION MEMBERS ABOUT THE BLEACHERS LOCATED AT THE TRACK AT BROOKSIDE PARK.
SUPERINTENDENT EFFINGER TOLD CORPORATION MEMBERS IT WOULD BE NICE TO GET RID OF THEM BECAUSE THEY ARE ALWAYS CONSTANTLY NEEDING REPAIRED
AND PEOPLE USING THEM TO CLIMB ON AND DAMAGING HEATHERS OFFICE WHICH SITS RIGHT BEHIND THEM. SUPERINTENDENT EFFINGER TOLD CORPORATION
MEMBERS TIM HENDRIX WITH BETHANY CHURCH HAD EXPRESSED INTEREST IN THEM 2 YEARS AGO FOR THE GIRLS SOFTBALL FIELD LOCATED ON THE CHURCH'S
PROPERTY BUT HASN'T CONTACTED HIM ABOUT THEM IN A YEAR. A BRIEF DISCUSSION FOLLOWED.

AFTER THE DISCUSSION, A MOTION WAS MADE BY GLEN ALLIE AND SECONDED BY JANICE DENO TO SEE IF THEY ARE STILL INTERESTED IN THEM AND IF THEY ARE. DONATE THEM TO THE BETHANY CHURCH. MOTION CARRIED.

MICHAEL MANIS TOLD PARK CORPORATION MEMBERS THE NEXT PARK CORPORATION MEETING WILL BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 1<sup>ST</sup>. MICHAEL TOLD MEMBERS HE WASN'S SURE ABOUT WHERE TO HOLD THE MEETING BECAUSE THE NOVEMBER MEETING HE ALWAYS HOLDS A DINNER ALONG WITH THE MEETING. NEW MEMBER JANICE DENO OFFERED TO HOLD THE NOVEMBER MEETING AT HER PLACE ON COUNTRY ROAD 1000W CALLED THE HIGHLAND BARN.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY RICK WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY GLEN ALLIE TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

BY JOSEPH G. EFFINGER SUPERINTENDENT OF PARKS

## THE RENSSELAER PARK BOARD MEETING

THE RENSSELAER PARK BOARD MEETING WAS HELD ON MONDAY OCTOBER 4<sup>TH</sup>, 2021 AT THE IROQUOIS PARK BARNES SHELTER AT 6:00 PM. PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:00 pm.

MEMBERS PRESENT AT THE OCTOBER  $4^{TH}$  MEETING IS AS FOLLOWS; PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS, RICK WILLIAMS, GLEN ALLIE, & NEW MEMBER JANICE DENO.

OTHERS PRESENT AT THE OCTOBER 4<sup>TH</sup> 2021 MEETING WERE; STACE PICKERING, JENNY BOGET, JANELLE MUSCH, EARNEST WATSON, HEATHER HALL, ROBERT SCHENK, & SUPERINTENDENT JOSEPH G. EFFINGER.

THE PARK BOARD MINUTES FROM THE SEPTEMBER 7<sup>TH</sup> 2021 MEETING WERE PRESENTED AND A MOTION WAS MADE BY RICK WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY JANELLE MUSCH TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

THE REST OF THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE DISCUSSED IN THE PARK CORPORATION BOARD MEETING.

PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS TOLD PARK BOARD MEMBERS THE NEXT PARK BOARD MEETING WILL BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 1<sup>ST</sup> 2021. NEW MEMBER JANICE DENO OFFERED TO HOLD THE NOVEMBER MEETING AT HER NEW PLACE THE HIGHLAND BARN.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY RICK WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY GLEN ALLIE TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

ВҮ

JOSEPH G. EFFINGER SUPERINTENDENT OF PARKS